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Docket No. 44809; SOAH Docket No. 473-16-1848.WS -
Application of Quadvest; LP for a Rate/Tariff
Change.

Correction to Memo regarding discussion

and possible action with respect to the Final
Order.
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Executive Director

TO: Donna L. Nelson, Chéirman
Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr., Commissioner
Brandy Marty Marquez, Commissioner

All Parties of Record

FROM: Irene Montelongedh,
Director, Docket Management

RE: Open Meeting of January 26, 2017
PUC Docket No. 44809
SOAH  Docket No. 473-16-1848.WS — Application of Quddvest, LP for a
Rate/Tariff Change

DATE: January 19, 2017

. On January 6, 2017, a Proposed Order in the above-referenced docket was issued. The
Commission is currently scheduled to consider this docket at an open meeting to begin at 9:30 a.m.
on Thursday, January 26, 2017, at the Commission’s offices, 1701 North Congress Avenue,
Austin.

On January 18, 2017, Quadvest, L.P. and Commission filed joint exceptions to the
Proposed Order. The memorandum filed on this date incorrectly indicated the filing was made on
January 18, 2016. .
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